Memo SIHS

District 204

To: Dr. Karla Guseman

From: Dr. Ilandus Hampton

CC: Board of Education

Date: September 16, 2025

Re: Freedom of Information Request

Please find the attached Freedom of Information Requests that the District has recently received.
The requests have been processed and the responses have been sent.

e Jodi Thomas, Contractors Adjustment Company, on August 8, requested contract
documents and performance bond for Hoppy’s Landscaping, Inc.

e Sheri Reid, SmartProcure, on August 27", requested all purchasing records from June 2,
2025 to current.

e Owen Wang, Will County Gazette, on September 2", requested names and honors for all
students recognized by the College Board as AP Scholars.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you.
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